
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 21, 2013 9:47AM 
Michael Barrett 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
RE: Confidential DN 01891-09 - Dkt 090001-EI 

Per this e-mail, Confidential Document 01891-09 wi ll be destroyed. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mcl ean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shum ard Oak Boulevard 

Ta llahassee, Flor ida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 9:24AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 01891-09 - Dkt 090001-EI 

Marguerite, 

Julia Gilcher (co-counsel for Docket No. 130001-EI) contacted the attorney for Gulf regarding t his document. I am 
pasting below the response Ju lia sent to me: 

Hi Michael, 

Per the request of the utility, please take the following actions regarding the expired confidentiality time period: 

GPC 
Document No. 01891-09; please have this document destroyed. 

Thanks so much. 

Please contact me or Julia if you have any questions. Thanks. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Subject: Confidential DN 01891-09- Dkt 090001-EI 
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Michael, 
In reviewing a report, i came across confidential ON 01891-09. This confidential document had met it's 
declassification date on 6/15/11. Can confidential DN 01891-09 be declassified and placed in the public 
docket file ? or should this document be returned to the source ? 

ON 01891-09 - GPC (Griffin)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in Schedule CCA-4 of Exh RWD-1 
to the direct testimony of Richard W. Dodd, dated 3/3/09. 
[See DNs 07967-09 and 09061-09 (FYI: these 2 documents were returned to the source on 4/27 /11).] 

Thanks. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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